# Richland County Resource Directory



# January 2020



Division of Extension - Richland County 1000 Hwy 14 West, Richland Center, WI 53581 Phone: 608-647-6148 Website: richland.extension.wisc.edu

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE2	
CHILD SUPPORT2	
CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD ITEMS2	
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE	
EMPLOYMENT4	
FINANCIAL COUNSELING5	
FOOD5 -6	j
HEALTH CARE	7
HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS7	
HOMEOWNERSHIP ASSISTANCE7	
HOUSING ASSISTANCE8	
IMMIGRANT SERVICES 8 - 9	9
INFORMATION AND REFERRAL9	
MENTAL HEALTH and SUBSTANCE ABUSE RECOVERY SERVICES10	
RENTAL INFORMATION Elderly or Disabled	
TRANSPORTATION	
TOLL FREE NUMBERS13	

# **CHILD CARE ASSISTANCE**

### **Child Care Assistance**

Individuals who are working and have children in certified or licensed day care, if financially eligible, may receive help with child care expenses.

Phone: 1-888-794-5556

Website: https://access.wisconsin.gov (to apply online)

# Family Connections of Southwest Wisconsin (Formerly Child Care Resource & Referral)

Provides child care referrals to parents and information on how to choose quality child care. Also provides training and

information on how to become a licensed or certified child care provider.

Phone: 1-800-267-1018

E-mail: connections@familyconnectionsswwi.org

Website: www.familyconnectionsswwi.org

# **CHILD SUPPORT**

# **Richland County Child Support**

Child support offices provide information on child support and custody laws, attorneys and lawyers, child support payments, collections, filings, and applications.

181 West Seminary, Room 213

P.O. Box 541, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8663

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

# **CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD ITEMS**

#### **Family Thrift Shop**

Gently used clothing and household items at reasonable prices.

120 S. Main Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-6180

Hours: Mon- Fri, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; Sat, 9:00 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.

# Goodwill Industries of South Central Wisconsin, Inc.

Gently used clothing and household items at reasonable prices.

2496 Hwy 14 East (across from Wal-Mart), Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 649-2110

Hours: Mon-Thurs, 9 a.m.-7 p.m.; Fri, 9 a.m.-8 p.m.; Sat 9 a.m.-7 p.m.; Sun 10 a.m.-6p.m.

# St. Vincent de Paul

Gently used clothing and household items at reasonable prices.

124 E. Front St, Muscoda, WI 53573

Phone: (608) 739-4222

Hours: Mon - Tues, 9:00 - 3:00p.m.; Wed, 8:00 - 5:00 p.m.;

Thurs, 12:00-5:00 p.m.; Fri & Sat, 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

# EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE FOR SHELTER, TRANSPORTATION, PROTECTIVE SERVICES, FOOD, & MEDICINE

#### A Child's Place

Transitional shelter for homeless families with children. Shelter Intake Phone: (608) 604-2787 (Sue Larson) Concerns/Questions Phone: (608) 604-0996 (Larry Engel)

# A Family's Place

Transitional housing for families as they find work and get back on their feet.

Phone: (608) 604-2787 (Sue Larson)

Concerns/Questions Phone: (608) 604-7226 (Mike Breininger)

### Lydia's House

Emergency overnight shelter, preference give to families with children and Richland County residents.

Leave a message – your call will be returned within 24 hours: (608) 475-9479

#### Joshua's House

Emergency shelter for men between October 14 – April 16.

Phone: 647-4141 Dale Kaufman, Tuesday, Thursday 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m., message 24 hours.

Open from 5 p.m. (5 - 6:30 p.m. sign-in) until 5:30 a.m.

#### **Passages**

Must be a survivor of domestic abuse/sexual assault.

P.O. Box 546, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-6317;

24-hour crisis line: 1-800-236-4325 or in Richland Center 647-3616

Hours: 24 hours/day, 7 days/week

### **Richland County Health & Human Services**

Provides a comprehensive array of services and programs for consumers in Richland County.

221 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8821

Hours: Mon. - Fri. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

After hours: Contact Sheriff's Department (608) 647-2106

Ask for either child protection intake or adult protection intake, as appropriate

# **Catholic Charities Diocese of La Crosse**

Promotes human dignity by alleviating poverty and strengthening individuals and families.

3710 East Avenue South, La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: (608) 782-0710 or toll-free 888-212-4357 (Ask for Emergency Services staff person)

Hours: 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m., Monday thru Thursday; Friday by appointment.

#### **Richland County Veterans Service Office**

For veterans and their dependents. May quality for grants for emergency financial aid or health care aid. Transitional housing for veterans who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness.

181 W. Seminary St (2<sup>nd</sup> floor Courthouse), Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-6101

Hours: Monday thru Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 pm.

# **Salvation Army**

They exist to meet human need wherever, whenever, and however they can.

221 West Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 649-5825 (leave message)

Hours: Application form can be picked up and returned to front desk reception at Richland County Health & Human Services,

Mon. – Fri. 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.



# **EMPLOYMENT**

### **Division of Vocational Rehabilitation - Richland County**

The Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR) is a federal/state program designed to obtain, maintain, and advance employment for people with disabilities by working with DVR consumers, employers, and other partners.

373 W. 6th Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: 608-604-2076 Toll free: 1-800-228-2648

Website: www.dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/locations

### FoodShare Employment and Training (FSET) - Region 11

The objective of FSET is to utilize the strengths, needs and preferences of the job seeker to provide services that will result in successful competitive employment, while promoting economic self-sufficiency.

Southwest Wisconsin Workforce Development Board

373 W. 6th Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: 608-778-8844

Website: www.swwdb.org/fset.html

#### **Job Center**

Job Center of Wisconsin is a self-service, online system for employers to place job postings for job seekers to view and apply. Website: www.wisconsinjobcenter.org OR www.dwd.wisconsin.gov/dwd/sitemap.htm

# Lori Knapp, Inc.

Professional Employee Leasing Program.

1140 Sextonville Road, Suite 5, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-5247

Website: www.loriknappinc.com

# **QPS Employment Group**

Employment agency that matches job seekers up with the right jobs.

26220 Executive Ln Ste C, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8840

Hours: Mon. – Fri., 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Website: <a href="https://www.qpsemployment.com">www.qpsemployment.com</a>

# **SWCAP Skills Enhancement Program**

Program for income eligible working individuals interested in furthering their education to pursue higher paying jobs.

Kelly Hohneke

Southwestern Wisconsin CAP Office 149 N. Iowa St, Dodgeville, WI 53533 Phone: (608) 935-2326 ext 222 Toll free: 1-800-704-8555

# **SWCAP Work 'N Wheels Program**

E-mail: k.hohneke@swcap.org

Auto loans for income eligible individuals with poor credit and in need of a reliable vehicle for work.

Jeff Segebrecht

Southwestern Wisconsin CAP Office 149 N. Iowa St, Dodgeville, WI 53533

Phone: (608) 935-2326

Website: www.swcap.org/wnwapp.html

#### **UMOS CCR and NFJP - Richland Center**

Southwest Wisconsin Technical College Outreach Center

Seasonal Migrant workers, Agricultural workers, Cannery workers, Education, Employment, and Crisis services.

373 W. 6th Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 649-7408 Cell Phone: (608) 445-6165 Fax: (608) 649-7409

Website: www.umos.org
Wisconsin Works (W2)

# Employment program for low income parents who have custody of a minor child.

Forward Service Corp – Richland County W2 373 W. 6<sup>th</sup> Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 383-5648

Office hours: Mon.-Fri., 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Extension
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON
RICHLAND COUNTY

# FINANCIAL COUNSELING

# University of Wisconsin-Madison, Division of Extension

Provide information on establishing a spending plan, tracking spending, household record-keeping, and consumer credit. Free individual appointments.

# **Richland County**

Chelsea Wunnicke 1000 Highway 14 West Richland Center, WI 53581-1398

Phone: 608-647-6148

Email: chelsea.wunnicke@wisc.edu

<u>Iowa County</u>: Ruth Schriefer, 935-0391 Grant County: Bev Doll, 723-2125

# **Neighborhood Housing Service of Southwest Wisconsin (NHS)**

Homeownership readiness counseling; Foreclosure intervention. Local Office: 125 E. Seminary St, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-4949 Website: www.nhsrcwi.org

# St. Lawrence Community Services Financial Counseling

Provides bankruptcy counseling, budgeting/financial management, housing counseling, and representative payee programs.

#### La Crosse

3710 East Avenue South La Crosse, WI 54602 Phone: 608-782-0710

Toll Free: 888-212-HELP (4357)

Website: http://cclse.org/st-lawrence-community-services/

# **Consumer Credit Counseling Service of La Crosse**

Affiliated with Family Service. Provides free credit counseling and family budgeting information. Can assist with a debt repayment plan, fee based on number of creditors.

Phone counseling available.

505 King Street, Suite 212, La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: 844-307-7220 E-mail: <u>info@cccsonline.org</u>

# **FOOD**

### FoodShare/Richland County Health & Human Services - Economic Support

Access to Eligibility Support Services for Health, Nutrition, Child Care and W-2 Cash Assistance.

221 W. Seminary St. (Community Services Building), Richland Center, WI 53581

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

Website: http://www.access.wisconsin.gov (for eligibility information or to apply online)

Applications are available by mail, in person, or contact the Capital Consortium at 1-888-794-5556.

#### **Muscoda Food Pantry**

Food available to those in need. Serves Riverdale School District residents.

St. John's School

116 W. Beech St, Muscoda, WI 53573

Phone: 739-4017

Hours: 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday, 2:00 – 5:00 p.m.

#### **Richland Community Food Pantry**

Food available to those in need. Serves Richland County residents. Lighthouse Chapel (formerly Town & Country Presbyterian Church)

345 S. Cairns Ave., Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: 608-475-3967

Hours: Every Wednesday, 4:00 – 5:30 p.m.

# Second Harvest (www.secondharvestmadison.org)

SW WI Mobile Food Pantry. Food available to those in need.

Fellowship Hall

26700 Fellowship Lane, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 223-9121

Hours: 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday, 3:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.



# FOOD (cont.)

### **Lone Rock Community Food Pantry**

Food available to those in need. Residents need a Lone Rock address.

Lone Rock Elementary School

222 W. Pearl Street, Lone Rock, WI 53556

Phone: (608) 583-2614

Hours: 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday, 5:00 - 6:00 p.m.

#### **Viola Food Pantry**

Food available to those in need. Serves Kickapoo School District residents.

United Methodist Church

225 N. Washington St. Viola, WI 54664

Phone: (608) 627-1910 (church) or (608) 627-1621 (Shirley)

Hours: 3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday, 9:00 a.m.-11:00 a.m.

#### S.O.U.L Kitchen

The S.O.U.L. Kitchen mission is to serve a free meal on a regular basis to the community & provide an atmosphere of fellowship and hope. Reservations NOT required.

Church of the Nazarene Outreach Center

391 S. Main St., Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 604-8047

Hours: 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesdays starting at 5:30 p.m.

#### **FoodWise**

A Division of Extension nutrition education program for families or individuals who receive food stamps (FoodShare) or who are eligible to receive FoodShare.

Sheena Cook-Fuglsang, Coordinator; Kristine Lockwood, Educator

1000 Hwy 14 West, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-6148

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

# Women, Infants & Children (WIC) Program - Southwest Community Action Program

WIC provides nutrition education, breastfeeding education and support, supplemental nutritious foods, and referrals to other healthy and nutrition services.

149 N. Iowa Street, Dodgeville, WI 53533

Phone: (800) 704-8555 or (608) 935-2326 (call for appointment)

Richland Center location is at St. John's Lutheran Church, 479 S. Park Street.

Hours: 1st Tuesday of month, 9:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.; 2nd Tuesday of month, 12:30 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.;

3rd Tuesday of month, 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

#### **HEALTH CARE**

# InHealth Community Wellness Free Clinic

Providing free basic health services for the uninsured through the help of volunteers, local health services and community support.

109 E. Bluff St, Boscobel, WI 53805

Phone: (608) 375-4324

Hours: 1st & 3rd Mondays: 4:30 - 8:00 p.m.; 2nd & 4th Mondays: 1:00 - 4:00 p.m.; 1st & 3rd Saturdays: 8:30 a.m. - Noon

# **Medical Assistance and Badger Care Programs**

# Richland County Health & Human Services - Economic Support

Access to Eligibility Support Services for Health, Nutrition, Child Care and W-2 Cash Assistance.

221 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8821

Hours: Mon. - Fri., 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Website: access.wisconsin.gov (for eligibility information or to apply online)

Applications are available by mail, in person, or contact the Capital Consortium at 1-888-794-5556.

### **Essential Health Clinic**

Provides comprehensive reproductive healthcare, confidential, no one is ever refused services because of inability to pay.

1201 Caledonia Street, La Crosse, WI 54603 Phone: (800) 657-5177 (call for appointment)

Hours: Monday & Tuesday: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.; Wednesday & Thursday: 10:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.; Friday: 9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.



# **HEALTH CARE (cont.)**

### **Pregnancy Helplines**

Help guide you through your options and provide you with education and support to make decisions.

Boscobel: 608-375-5339 Platteville: 608-348-7511 Care-Net: 608-259-1605

Door of Hope: 608-637-8777 or 608-637-8688

### **Richland Community Free Clinic**

Providing free basic health services for Richland County and surrounding area residents who have no private or public health coverage. Will take walk-ins, but prefer appointments.

301 E Second Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-6161

Hours: Tuesdays 9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.

# Richland County Health & Human Services/Public Health

Promote health and improve the quality of life of Richland County residents through a variety of public health programs based on primary prevention, early intervention, and health promotion.

221 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8821

Hours: Mon. - Fri. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Website: www.co.richland.wi.us/departments/hhs/publichealth/index.shtml

#### Covering Wisconsin - Health Insurance Enrollment Assistance

To connect residents with and promote effective use of insurance coverage and other programs that support health.

Phone: (608) 331-0574 or (608) 331-0237

http://www.coveringwi.org/

# **HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS**

# **Energy Assistance Program**

Provides assistance with various programs to help prevent disconnects, replacements, repairs, and assistance.

Richland County Health & Human Services Economic Support

221 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8821

Website: www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov

#### **Targeted Home Performance with Energy Star**

Assists qualifying Wisconsin residents in making energy efficiency improvements to their homes. A no-cost home energy evaluation and minimal charge for improvements.

Phone: (800) 762-7077

Website: https://focusonenergy.com/residential

#### Weatherization

Provides basic weatherization services which reduce home heating bills, save energy, make homes warmer in winter, and cooler in summer.

Southwest Community Action Program 208 Hwy 18 West, Montfort, WI 53569

Phone: (608) 943-6909 Website: www.swcap.org

# HOMEOWNERSHIP ASSISTANCE

#### **Neighborhood Housing Services of Southwest Wisconsin**

Pre-purchase counseling and advising; home buyer education seminars; down payment assistance; financial assistance for major home repairs; reverse mortgage counseling; foreclosure intervention.

125 E. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581 Hours: 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday thru Friday

Phone: (608) 647-4949 Website: www.nhsrcwi.org



# **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

### Lori Knapp, Inc.

Provide residential services for people with disabilities and the elderly.

1140 Sextonville Road, Suite #5, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-5918 Fax: (608) 647-5247

Hours: Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. through 4:30 p.m.

#### Movin' Out, Inc.

Housing-related assistance for people with developmental disabilities, physical disabilities, or mental illness; including loans for low-income households that have fallen behind in mortgage payments, taxes, and home insurance to prevent homelessness.

902 Royster Oaks Drive, Suite 105, Madison, WI 53714 Phone: (877) 861-6746 ext. 7 or (608) 251-4446 ext. 7

Hours: Mon. - Fri. 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Website: www.movin-out.org

# Richland County Housing Authority/Section 8 Housing Voucher Program

Offers a wide variety of programs ranging from affordable public housing, housing projects, and subsidized housing.

290 W. Union St, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-3214

Hours: Mon. - Fri, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

# Richland County/State Division of Community Corrections

Serves probation or parolees who are on community supervision. 26136 Executive Lane, Suite D, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-4848 Hours: 7:45 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

# Foundation for Rural Housing, Inc.

Statewide assistance for people who have gotten behind with rent, mortgage payments, and utility bills to prevent homelessness.

P.O. Box 314, Oregon, WI 53575

Phone: (608) 238-3448

Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Website: www.wisconsinruralhousing.org

# **SWCAP Housing Programs**

Programs that provide direct financial assistance to income eligible individuals or families, who are ready and need assistance to purchase a residential property as their principle residence.

149 North Iowa Street, Dodgeville, WI 53533

Phone: 608-935-2326 ext: 251

### **IMMIGRANT SERVICES**

# Southwest Wisconsin Technical College (SWTC) Citizenship Class & ESL

Provides education and training opportunities responsive to students, employers, and communities.

Cindy Rasmussen

1800 Bronson Blvd, Fennimore, WI 53809

Phone: (608) 822-3262

Toll free Phone: 1-800-362-3322

Hours: Mon. - Fri., 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Website: www.swtc.edu

# **UMOS CCR and NFJP - Richland Center**

Seasonal Migrant workers, Agricultural workers, Cannery workers, Education, Employment, and Crisis services.

Southwest Wisconsin Technical College Outreach Center

373 West 6th Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 649-7408 Cell Phone: (608) 445-6165 Fax: (608) 649-7409

Fax: (608) 649-7409 Website: www.umos.org



# **IMMIGRANT SERVICES (cont.)**

# MultiCultural Outreach Program (MCOP)

Provide direct services about accessing health care, social services, and legal & financial counsel.

P.O. Box 414, Dodgeville, WI 53533

Phone: (608) 642-1753 Email: mcopwi@gmail.com

# **INFORMATION & REFERRAL**

# **Aging & Disability Resource Center of Eagle Country**

Works with adults and families who are affected by aging, disability, mental health or substance abuse issues, providing information and access to services to enhance their quality of life.

221 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-4616

Toll free Phone: 1-877-794-2372

Hours: Mon. - Fri., 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; any other time by appointment

Website: www.adrceagle.org

### AgrAbility of Wisconsin - Easter Seals Wisconsin

For farmers and their families living with a farm injury, disability, or limitation.

**FARM Program** 

101 Nob Hill Rd, Suite 301, Madison, WI 53713

Phone: 608-277-8288 Toll free: 1-800-422-2324 Website: agrability.bse.wisc.edu

#### **Great Rivers 2-1-1**

Offers free, confidential community information and referrals 24 hours/day for: treatment services, crisis services, basic needs, youth and family services, seniors, adults with disabilities, and community resources.

P.O. Box 426, Onalaska, WI 54650 Phone: 2-1-1 or (800) 362-8255 Hours: 24 Hours/day, 7 days/week Website: www.greatrivers211.org

# **Independent Living Resources**

Serving people with a disability in Western Wisconsin.

149 E. Mill Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: 647-8053

Website: www.ilresources.org

#### Legal Action of Wisconsin

Lawyers for Low-Income People – Help is FREE 205 5<sup>th</sup> Ave So., Suite 300, La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: 608-785-2809

New caller/intake: 1-855-947-2527

Toll Free: 1-800-873-0927

Hours: Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

#### **Court & Community Legal Clinic**

Provides free "advice-only" legal clinic and programs on juvenile community service placements and small claims mediation.

Location: Room 307 (East side of the Court room in old Courthouse), Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-5981

Hours: 1st and 3rd Tuesdays of the month, 4:00 - 6:00 p.m.

# **Southwest Community Action Program**

Provides educational programs and financial assistance to low-income families.

149 North Iowa Street, Dodgeville, WI 53533 Phone: (608)935-2326 or 1-800-704-8555

Website: www.swcap.org



# MENTAL HEALTH and SUBSTANCE ABUSE RECOVERY SERVICES

### Ala-Teen (Children age 13 and up affected by another's drinking)

Youth meet to share experiences, strengths, difficulties, learn ways to cope, encourage, and help.

St. John's School, 116 W Beech St., Muscoda, WI 53573

Phone: (608) 647-6384

Meetings every Friday, 8:00 p.m.

#### Al-Anon (for those affected by another's drinking)

Help families and friends of alcoholics recover from the effects of living with the problem drinking of a relative or friend.

Phone: (608) 647-6384 Call for meeting time/places

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous**

Helps individuals struggling with alcoholism find the help they need on a local basis.

Phone: 608-647-6384

Monday – Richland Hills, 701 W. Seminary St, Richland Center, 8 p.m. Tuesday – St. John's School, 116 W Beech St., Muscoda, 8 p.m.

Tuesday & Thursday - Viola Clubhouse, Viola, 7 p.m.

Wednesday – Richland Hills, 701 W. Seminary St, Richland Center, 8 p.m. Friday - Richland Hills, 701 W. Seminary St, Richland Center, 5:30 p.m. Saturday - Richland Hills, 701 W. Seminary St, Richland Center, 8 p.m.

#### Lori Knapp, Inc. Community Support Programs

Lori Knapp Companies, through the cooperation and direction of the county CSP Programs, does in-home supports for people with mental illness. These supports can include companionship, medication monitoring, job coaching, and basic skills training.

1140 Sextonville Road, Suite #5, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-5918 Fax: (608) 647-5247

Hours: 8:00 a.m. through 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday

#### NAMI - National Alliance on Mental Illness

Peer-led support group for individuals affected by mental illness and their families.

Phone: 608-604-1627

Hours: Wednesday, 11 a.m., Brewer Public Library, International Rm, 325 N. Central Ave, Richland Center, WI 53581

Wednesday, 7:00 p.m., Richland Hospital, Pippin Room 3, 333 E. 2nd St, Richland Center, WI 53581

#### **Narcotics Anonymous**

Group meetings for recovery from the effects of addiction.

Saturday - Boscobel Hospital Basement, 205 Parker St, Boscobel, WI 53805, 7 p.m.

- Richland Center Free Methodist Church, 405 S. Park St. Richland Center, WI 53581

### Richland County Health & Human Services/Counseling & Clinical Services

Providing prevention and education al talks to community groups on mental health and addiction topics.

Community Services Building, 221 West Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8821

Hours: Mon. - Fri., 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

# **Richland Hospital**

Senior Life Solutions - Intensive outpatient group counseling for people over 65 and medication assisted treatment for Senior Adults.

333 E 2<sup>nd</sup> St., Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: 647-6161 or 647-6321

#### **Pine Counseling**

Mental Health and Substance Abuse Counseling 204 S. Orange St, Richland Center, WI 53581

Email: clinic@pinecounselinginc.com

Phone: 931-982-4832

#### **Pauquette Center**

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Treatment 23295 Hwy 14 W, Richland Center, WI 53581

Email: whitepines@pauquette.com

Phone: 608-647-4705

Pamela Nigl, LLC

Mental Health Counseling Website: www.pamelanigl.com

Phone: 608-649-8181

Online Resource Guide for Behavioral Health for SW WI: southwestern.wi.networkofcare.org/mh



# RENTAL INFORMATION

Contact information for private and public rental housing units in the area.

# **ELDERLY OR DISABLED**

# **Center Grove Apartments**

320 and 330 S. Grove St, Richland Center, WI 53518

Phone: (800) 346-8581 or (608) 258-2080

Hours: Monday thru Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

#### **Hometown Village**

340 N. Minnesota Street, Muscoda, WI 53573

Phone: (608) 739-3771

#### **Park Apartments**

213 S. Central, Richland Center, WI 53581 Office: 125 E. Seminary St, Richland Center

Phone: (608) 647-4949

Office Hours: 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m., Monday thru Friday

#### **Pine River Terrace Apartments**

1480 Wedgewood Drive, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-5886 or (608) 604-7200

Hours: Call to set up appointment. Applications may be picked up in the lobby anytime.

#### **Richland Hills Apartment Complex**

701 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-4877

Hours: Monday thru Friday, 7:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.

# **Ridgeview Commons Apartments**

NOTE: 3 locations – Richland Center, Lone Rock, and Viola 975 W. Seminary St, Richland Center - Phone: (608) 647-2525 353 Richland Street, Lone Rock – Phone: (608) 647-2525 114 Exchange Street, Viola – Phone: (608) 647-2525 Hours: Monday thru Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

#### **Tom Woodman Villa**

1701 Woodland Cir, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 425-8651

Email: richlandcenterarea@impactseven.org

# **INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES**

#### **Ada James Place**

1001 Parkview Drive, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-8775

Hours: Mon - Fri, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

# **Brookview Townhouses**

1600 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 739-3771

### **Home Apartments**

1500 W. Seminary St, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-4663 (Bill Doudna)

Call for an appointment

# **Woodbury Village Apartments**

1684 Wedgewood Drive, Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: (608) 647-3555



# **TRANSPORTATION**

# **Richland County Public Transportation**

Bus routes into the outlying communities available to everyone for any purpose.

Cost: \$3 one-way: \$5 round-trip

Phone: (608)647-4616 Reservations are required the day prior.

Hours: Monday thru Friday

Route schedule: http://www.co.richland.wi.us/departments/hhs/adrc/transportation.shtml

### **Driver Escort Program**

Primarily for elderly or disabled individuals to medical appointments within an 85-mile radius of Richland Center.

Cost: Co-payments are required based on miles transported.

Phone: (608)647-4729 to speak with your Care Manager at ContinuUS

(608)647-6101 if a Veteran

866-907-1493 if on Medical Assistance/Badger Care

Hours: Monday thru Friday

# **SWCAP Work 'N Wheels Program**

Auto loans for income eligible individuals with poor credit and in need of a reliable vehicle for work. Jeff Segebrecht

Southwestern Wisconsin CAP Office

149 N. Iowa St, Dodgeville, WI 53533

Phone: (608) 935-2326

Website: www.swcap.org/wnwapp.html

#### Wheel Chair Lift Van

Transports persons to medical appointments within 85 miles of Richland Center. Cost: Calculated based on location of passenger and medical appointment

Phone: (608) 647-4616 Reservations are required.

Questions: Contact the Aging and Disability Resource Center at (608)647-4616

# **TOLL FREE NUMBERS**

Alliance on Mental Illness	1-800-236-2988
Alliant Energy	1-800-862-6222
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics	1-888-232-8631
Child Find of America	1-800-426-5678
Crisis Line – Mental Health Crisis for Richland County	1-800-362-5717
Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	1-800-228-2648
Domestic Violence Grant County Helpline	1-800-924-2624
Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity	1-800-877-0246
Family Connections of Southwest Wisconsin	1-800-267-1018
Farmer's Center (farm assistance program)	1-800-942-2474
Great Rivers 211 – greatrivers211.org or call 211	1-800-362-8255
Help with Prescription Medications	1-888-477-2669
Home Health Hotline	1-800-642-6552
Internal Revenue Service	1-800-829-1040
Lead Information Hotline	1-800-424-5323
Legislative Hotline	1-800-362-9472
Maternal and Child Health Hotline	1-800-722-2295
Medicare/Social Security	1-800-772-1213
National Hispanic Family Health Helpline	1-866-783-2645
Passages – Crisis Line	1-800-236-4325
Poison Control Center (Statewide)	1-800-222-1222
Road Conditions	1-866-511-9472
Runaway Hotline	1-855-577-7297
Share of Wisconsin	1-800-548-2124
Southwest Reproductive Health Care Center	1-877-449-7422
Southwestern Wisconsin Child Care Resource & Referral	1-800-267-1018
Southwestern Wisconsin Technical College	1-800-362-3322
Supplemental Security Income	1-800-772-1213
SWCAP Head Start and Early Head Start	1-800-494-8899
Unemployment Information	1-800-494-4944
VSP – Vision Program	1-800-877-7195
WE Energies Company	1-800-242-9137
Wisconsin Farm Center	1-800-942-2474
Wisconsin First Step	1-800-642-7837
Wisconsin Tobacco Quitline	1-800-784-8669
Wisconsin Region Narcotics Anonymous	1-866-579-7534
Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Grant County only	1-800-338-3192
Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Iowa, Lafayette, and Richland	1-800-704-8555